

Giuliano Piana

📍 Via Canobbio 2 - 6, 16154 Genova (Italy)

📞 +393318386931 📠 +390106141738 ✉️ giuliano.piana@gmail.com

I have always enjoyed working with computers, before as Hardware Maintenance Engineer than as System Engineer.

When I started in the Computer Center there were Mainframes and punched cards and I've followed the evolution of computer science till today, with Cloud Computing and DevOps.

After more than 36 years of computer experience, from Mainframe to Internet Of Things, I like to follow the technology evolution, and, as Linux follower since 1994, I really like to follow Open Source projects.

Giuliano Piana

 Enclosed: Curriculum vitae

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Giuliano Piana



📍 Via Canobbio 2 - 6, 16154 Genova (Italy)

📞 +393318386931 📠 +390106141738

✉️ giuliano.piana@gmail.com

Sex Male | Date of birth 24/11/1960 | Nationality Italian

JOB APPLIED FOR

System Engineer

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/12/1981–30/06/1988

Hardware Customer Engineer

IBM Italy, Genova (Italy)

- HW Maintenance Mainframe (30XX , 43XX) and I/O
- Problem Determination Complex Environment

01/11/1984–31/12/1985

Hardware Customer Engineer

IBM Germany, West Berlin (Germany)

- Dasd IBM 3380 Tester c/o Run In Test

01/01/1986–30/08/1994

Customer Operating Support

IBM Italy, Genova (Italy)

- Support Customer for Hardware and Software Implementation and Maintenance in MVS (now z/OS) and subsystems (CICS,DB2,MQ)

01/09/1994–30/06/2005

Software Customer Engineer

IBM Italy, Genova (Italy)

- Software Installation and Maintenance MVS and subsystems
- Projects about Linux on Intel of several distribution (Red Hat, Suse)
 - Customer Training
 - Linux Server Installation
 - Cluster High Performance Computing
 - Cluster High Availability
- Installation and implementation of Linux on zSeries native and under zVM
- Open Source Projects (Nagios, LAMP ...)

01/07/2005–31/05/2018

System Engineer

Banca Carige, Genova (Italy)

Administration of :

- Central Systems (zOS,zVM)
- Middleware Systems (Linux and zLinux)
- WebSphere A.S and Portal
- MQ Series
- SAS Systems

- IBM Tivoli Access Manager and LDAP

01/06/2018–Present

System Engineer

Dock Joined in Tech, an IBM Subsidiary, Genova (Italy)

Administration of :

- ▪ Central Systems (zOS,zVM)
- ▪ Middleware Systems (Linux and zLinux)
- ▪ WebSphere A.S and Portal
- ▪ MQ Series
- ▪ SAS Systems
- ▪ IBM Tivoli Access Manager and LDAP

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

01/10/1974–01/07/1979

Electrical engineering degree

ITI Don Bosco, Genova (Italy)

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s) Italian

Foreign language(s)

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	C1	C2	C1	C1	C1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user
Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

Communication skills

- Good communication skills gained through my experience of Customer Support (as IBM employee) and User Support (as Banca Carige Employee).

Organisational / managerial skills

- Good team-leading skills gained as Project Team Leader (as IBM Employee) and good team working.

Job-related skills

- HW knowledge of IBM zSeries and Intel Servers (IBM and Dell)
- zOS and subsystems (CICS,DB2,MQ) knowledge.
- JCL Knowledge
- IBM WebSphere MQ for zOS as System Administrator.
- zVM and zLinux knowledge as System Administrator.
- Linux Intel knowledge as System Administrator.
- Microsoft Hyper-V as Power User.
- IBM WebSphere Application Server Installation,Administration and Tuning.
- IBM WebSphere Portal.
- JBoss and Tomcat Administrator.
- Http Server (IBM Http Server, Apache Http Server, Nginx)
- Tivoli Access Manager and Reverse Proxy
- SAS Certified Platform Administrator for SAS 9.

- SAS Visual Analytics Administrator.
- Docker Containers.
- Node.js
- Scripting : Bash and ksh, Python, Perl, Jython, Jacl, REXX
- Networking

- Advanced skill in Problem Determination

Digital skills

SELF-ASSESSMENT				
Information processing	Communication	Content creation	Safety	Problem solving
Proficient user	Proficient user	Independent user	Independent user	Proficient user

Digital skills - Self-assessment grid

Driving licence B

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Military Service 01.11.1979 - 30.04.1981 Military Service in Italian Navy ended as Electromechanical Sergeant